INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

Form 10-300 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

STATE:
(July 1969) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Maine
COUNTY:
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES Cumberland
INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM FOR NPS USE ONLY
’ ENTRY NUMBER DATE
(Type all entries — complete applicable sections) 69 /774 5012 /1/3

C OMMON:

First Parish Church

AND/OR HISTORIC:

MBER:

207 Maine Street

CITY OR TOWN:

Brunswick
STATE CODE |COUNTY: coDE
Maine 8-115 Cumberland 005
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
OWNERSHIP STATUS
(Check One) N HI u TO THE PUBLIC
] District [*¥ Building [ Public Public Acquisition: Occupied Yes:
[ site [ Structure [K] Private {1 In Process [0 Unoccupied Restricted
[ Object [J Both [J Being Considered Preservation work [ Unrestricted
in progress O Ne
PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
] Agricultural [] Government O Park O] Transportation [0 Comments
[ Commercial 3 Industrial [ Private Residence ] Other (Specify)
] Educational [ Military Religious

(] Entertainment ] Museum [ Scientific

The First Parish Church of Brunswick 55
STREET AND NUMBER: S'H‘
9 Cleveland Street @
CITY OR TOWN: i STATE: /> P CODE
Brunswick 1¥e B8-115
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC: On
o}
Cumberland County Courthouse gg
STREET AND NUMBER: 8‘:
o 2 I
o =
CITY OR TOWN: STATE WV NS CODE g
N /BTTE, o
Portland Ma 6400
TITLE OF SURVEY: m
-
DATE OF SURVEY: [T} Federal [ State [J County [} Local ; %
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: g z
o|a
. Jle
STREET AND NUMBER: a
o)
z
CITY OR TOWN: STATE: CODE T
o
>
-
m




] Excellent X1 Good {3 Fair [J Deteriorated {1 Ruins [J Unexposed

CONDITION (Check One) (Check One)
[ Altered Unaltered ] Moved Origiral Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In1l » two years after the building was completed, several alterations werg

made in the interest of greater beauty and serviceability. The rear pews wejre

raised a few inches, and the sounding board was installed., The greatest

changes were in the tower. Professor Smith of Bowdoin College felt that the
tower was too clumsy and heavy. He presented plans for a spire and enlarged
belfrey windows which would allow the church bell to be more easily heard.
The spire was erected on the tower on July 24, 1848. Eighteen years later,

on October 30, 1866, the spire broke from the tower during a furious northeakter

and crashed to the street below. The spire has never been replaced.

In 1883 the vestry was added to the church. Also during the late 1800's
seveyal stained glass memorial windows were placed in the church,

Upﬁﬁin furnished the plans for the churth, but he did not supervise the con-
struction. The church was constructed by members of the church congregation}
The reason for this assumption is that workmanship on the structure is bettep
in some places than in others. Several of the piers are off center and in
several places workmen made errors in their measurements. When the recent
restorations took place no attempt was made to leave the building with per-
fect dimensions due to the fact that the building was never in that state.
The interesting 18" stenciling pattern located above the dado cap has been
restored by Mr, Faul Greenwald, a local expert.

A particularly interesting feature of the church is the manner in which the
wooden truss system projects well out into the nave, This has the effect of
making the nave appear much narrower than it actually is.

With restoration nearlyccomplete, the church has been returned to the
beautiful state it was originally in,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The present First Parish Church building is the fourth in the history of the
parish., Others were erected in 1735, 1756, and 1806. The 1806 building stlood
on the site of the present building,
The present building was dedicated on March 18, 1846. The builders were Mdssrs.
Coolidge Grqyés and Isaiah Coqﬁbs. The chairman of the building committee |was
Professor William Smyth. The total cost of the building was $13,101.
Historically and architecturally, the First Parish Church of Brunswick ranks as
the most important Gothic-Reyfval structure in the state if not in New Englland.,
The church was designed in 1845 by the English-born Richarg/UpJjohn, whose .
Gothic Revival Gardiner Mansion of 1839 in Gardiner, Maine, had signalled the
start of this country's second greateclectic style following the Greek Revival
of the 1820's.
Upjohn, the first president of the American Institute of Architects, left the
Northeast an enormous architectural legacy of many hundreds of buildings, the
best known survivor today being Trinity Church of lower Manhatten, built in
1845, Locally, the additional Upjohn churches of St. Paul's Episcopal Chun
in Brunswick, the Central Cengregational Church in Bath, and the Bowdoin Co
Chapel - all designed 1845-/46 - provide a nationally significant group of
Upjohn architecture that continually enriches the Bath-Brunswick area,

There has always existed a close and friendly relation between the First Pa
and Bowdoin College. The College gave finalcial assistance in the erection
both buildings on this site, and has certain rights in the use of the build
Until 1966 the Baccalaureate Services and the Commencement Exercises had be
held either in this building or in the former one ever since the College wa
founded, and every Bowdoin graduate had received his degree in one or the
other building except during World War II, when a few small commencements w
held in the Bowdoin Chapel,
From the pulpit of this church onuJiily 8, 1875, Henry Wadsworth Longféilow read
"Morituri Salutamus", the poem written for the fiftieth anniversary of his
graduation from Bowdoin. Other noted personages who have spoken from the phlpit
include President William Howard Taft, John Masefield, Poet Laureate of England,
Mrs. Franklin Delano Roosevelt, and Martin Luther King.
Harriett Beecher Stowe's biographer, Adams, stated that she received a vision of
the death scene of Uncle Tom while sitting in pew 23 during the communion sérvie
of March 2, 1851,
In 1960 the First Parish Church voted to Jjoin the United Church of Christ., |In
1968?extensive renovations were started on the church. The renovation projects
were nearing the final states of completion at the time of this writing,
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Consulting Engineer

Bowdoin College

Report on Brunswick First Parish Church, Brooks Stoddard,

Newspaper article, July 21, 1929, Portland Sunday Telegram.
Frogress Report on First Parish Church Structural Renovations, Howard F. 1]

Newspaper article, Brunswick, Maine Times-Record, June 24, 1968.

Upjohn, Everand M., Richard Upjohn, Architect and Churches, Columbia Press
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